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17

th
 January 2019 

 
Dear Ms Allen 
 

PROPOSAL: Application by Highways England for an Order Granting 

Development Consent for the M42 Junction 6 

LOCATION: M42 Junction 6. 

APPLICANT: Highways England 
 
Warwickshire County Council, hereby known as the ‘County Council, has now reviewed 
and considered your letter, dated the 4

th
 January 2019, and the supporting information 

provided by the applicants to the following duties; 

 Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42; 

 Duty to consult the local community – PA2008 – section 47; and, 

 Duty to publicise – PA 2008 – section 48. 

Having carefully considering the information provided and reviewing the records of 
involvement of the County Council, it is concluded that the consultation undertaken has 
been satisfactory. 

Therefore the County Council submits a response of no objection to the adequacy of 
consultation in accordance with the required duties set out in the Planning Act 2008 .  

Yours Sincerely 

  

 
 
Ben Simm 
Development Group 




